
From: jane donaldson
Sent: 12 August 2026 12:31
To: Development Control
Subject: Re: Ref 4/26/2228/0F1 25 Fairladies St Bees

CAUTION: External email, think before you click!
Please report any suspicious email to our [IT Helpdesk](#)

The attached email below was incorrectly titled, it relates to 25 Fairladies St Bees

Jane Donaldson

Clerk to St Bees Parish Council

----- Original Message -----

From: [REDACTED]
To: Development.Control3@cumberland.gov.uk
Sent: Wednesday, August 12th 2026, 12:26
Subject: Ref 4/26/2228/0F1 2 Fairladies St Bees

Thank you for sending the original and the later amended plan for this application. The Parish Council has no specific objection to the amended plan. However it is noted that the resultant increased patio area may cause some additional visual impact on the neighbouring property.

Jane Donaldson

Clerk to St Bees Parish Council